

RE: Foundational Briefing on Panel (additional slide)

From: "Keates, James (TBS)" <james.keates@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 04 Jul 2017 14:57:38 -0400
Attachments: CCC Conference Employee Benefit Deck v3.pptx (206.02 kB)

Hi Cindy, could you please review slides 8 and 9 – I have made few changes primarily adding introductory paragraphs to each of these two slide to be consistent with the discussion regarding JDBP. Thanks

Jim

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: Tuesday, July 04, 2017 1:53 PM
To: Keates, James (TBS)
Subject: FW: Foundational Briefing on Panel (additional slide)

Slides 7 – 9 deal with HOOPP and CAATPP re: the addition to the conference slides. -- Cindy

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: June 19, 2017 9:14 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: FW: Foundational Briefing on Panel (additional slide)

Cindy,
Attached is a revised version of the foundational briefing deck. n

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: June 17, 2017 1:46 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS) (Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS) (Sarah.Hosick@ontario.ca)
Subject: FW: Foundational Briefing on Panel

Cindy,
The foundational briefing on the pension panel is planned for this week. The attached deck provides background on the issue only as far as the results of the Panel. It does not include any details on what we have already announced w.r.t. acceptance of the Panel's recommendations, and reverting to our prior accounting treatment for OTPP and OPSEUPP.
Please review and advise of any edits, as well as confirm if an additional slide(s) should be included w.r.t. planned accounting for the 2016/17 Public Accounts.
Thanks.
Nadine

From: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Sent: June-13-17 8:51 AM
To: Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Nelson, Dane (TBS)
Cc: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Foundational Briefing on Panel

Hi Nadine and Nelson,

There were a few delays, but a heads up that DMO will be setting up the meeting for you

to take Christine from the MO through a foundational briefing on the pension panel for next week. The deputy won't be in attendance since it's a foundational briefing that she is already up to speed on.

Cindy – FYI that this is occurring

Thanks
Sarah

Sarah Hosick

Executive Assistant & Special Policy Advisor (A)
Assistant Deputy Minister's Office | Office of the Provincial Controller
Office of the Treasury Board | Treasury Board Secretariat
7 Queen's Park Cres E, 2nd Floor, Toronto, ON, M7A 1Y7
416-212-8512